Roland, Kaitlyn HLTH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

IH ACF COVID Response Team <ACFCOVID@interiorhealth.ca>

April 1, 2021 1:42 PM

Roland, Kaitlyn HLTH:EX; XT:HLTH Pollock, Sue; IH ACF COVID Response Team
RE: Tow follow up questions from conversation with OSA

Hi Kaitlyn,

Jumping in for Pam who attended your call earlier today and was super helpful, I’'m sure!
1. CDU = Communicable Disease Unit. The COVID CDU Team was created as a specialized team within the CD
Unit soon after the Pandemic began, as there was no capacity within the original CD Unit to take on the huge
number of COVID 19 cases and all the follow up that was involved.

2. Agenda as follows:

Agenda
1. Check-in/Roll call
2. Review of Cases/Situation Update
3. Action Items
4. Equipment
5. Staff Cohorting
6. Infection Control
7. Communications
8. Immunizations
9. Testing
10. Other Control Measures
11. Roundtable
12. Position Changes
13. Next Meeting

Let us know if you need anything further.

Thank you,

Michele Andrews, RN BScN

Communicable Disease Specialist
IH Communicable Disease Unit
1440 14th Ave, Vernon, BC V1B 2T1

Phone: 1-866-778-7736
Fax: 250-549-6310

Please fax all reports containing personal and confidential information to 250-549-6310

The contents of this e-mail, including its attachments, are intended for the exclusive use of the recipient and may contain
confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient and received this in error, you are notified that taking
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From: Roland, Kaitlyn HLTH:EX <Kaitlyn.Roland@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2021 12:31 PM

To: Pollock, Dr. Sue <Sue.Pollock@interiorhealth.ca>; IH ACF COVID Response Team <ACFCOVID@interiorhealth.ca>
Subject: Tow follow up questions from conversation with OSA

Hi
Thanks again for your willingness to engage with us about your process... it was really a helpful conversation.

| have two follow up questions...
1. What is the CDU acronym in the “COVID CDU team” (did | get that right?)
2. Would you be willing to share your agenda for the daily outbreak teleconferences?

Thank you and take care!
K

Kaitlyn P. Roland PhD

Research Scientist,

Office of the Seniors Advocate / Institute on Aging and Lifelong Health
Kaitlyn.Roland@gov.bc.ca




